
MEMORANDUM

TO: Lincoln Trail Aging Advisory Council
Lincoln Trail ADD Board of Directors
Aging Program Contractors
Interested Applicants to Bid

FROM: Sue Greenwell, Director Area Agency on Aging and  
                           Independent Living, LTADD

DATE: December 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals/Solicitation of Qualifications

The Lincoln Trail Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living, in accordance with the Older 
American’s Act of 1965 is responsible for administering federal and state funding programs and 
services for individuals eligible under these funding categories, for the eight county LTADD 
region.

LTADD is seeking proposals from organizations experienced and qualified to provide services for 
the fiscal years of 2027 - 2029. These agreements will become effective July 1, 2027 and 
conclude June 30, 2029. Contracts will be awarded annually contingent upon successful 
monitoring results.

Attached please find the Legal Notice regarding release of 
Proposals / solicitation of qualified agencies, which will be appearing in the local media. 
Organizations or agencies wishing to submit an application for consideration of funding must 
notify this agency in writing on or before January 19, 2026.  This letter of intent should include 
identification of a contact person and an email address for communications.  Letters can be 
mailed or sent virtually at AgingRFP@Ltadd.org.  Please note that I am the contact person for 
questions.  


